
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 1/13/2012 9:52:16 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: so?

Okay, 1 have to send the email out, so I’m gonna put her name in there and see what 
happens? What is her email address? I’m including in the email all the panelists.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 9:47 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: Re: so?

Just bugged her again, sorry for the delay, she wanted to consult with somebody.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 09:01 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: so?

Hi,

Is Felicia going to be the panelist? I want to send the email out to all the panelists.

marz

Marzia Zafar * CPUC * * 415-703-1997
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